NOTICE OF A MEETING OF HECKINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Heckington Parish Council will be held in the Council Chambers, St Andrews Street on **Monday 27th November 2017 at 7.00pm**. Members of the public and press are invited to attend.

All members of the Parish Council are summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting, as set out hereunder.

NB - Changes to the order of the agenda have been made in line with recent guidelines.

Signed: J A Hudson

Dated: 20th November 2017

Clerk, Heckington Parish Council

AGENDA

- 1. Chairman's Welcome and opening remarks.
- 2. To receive apologies for absence.
- 3. To receive a declaration of interest in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.
- 4. To consider and written requests for dispensations received at or before the start of the meeting.
- 5. Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 30th October 2017 to be approved as Minutes and signed.
 - a. Matters arising no resolutions may be passed under this item
- 6. Public Speaking Time 15 minutes allocated in total. Members of the public are allowed 3 minutes to make representations.
- 7. Financial Matters
 - a. To approve payments as listed separately
- 8. Receive a report from the Police representative.
- 9. Receive a report from the County and District Councillors.
- 10. Receive a report from the Clerk.
- 11. Receive reports from Councillor's relating to their affiliation to local organisations.

No resolutions may be passed under this item.

- 12. Planning Matters.
 - (1) Applications to be ratified
 - a. 17/1593/OUT Outline application for the demolition of 1no dwelling, dance studio and bungalow and the erection of 3no dwelling, 1no cottage with first floor cat slide dormer accommodation (Access and Landscaping to be considered) – Land off Banks Lane, Heckington, Sleaford, NG34 9QY
 - (2) Applications approved

- a. 17/1159/HOUS Retrospective erection of enclosed porch to rear 67 Church Street, Heckington, Sleaford
- b. 17/1160/LBC Retrospective erection of enclosed porch to rear 67 Church Street, Heckington,
 Sleaford
- c. 17/1188/FUL Conversion of front canopied area into internal floor space for customer use Kyme Road Chip Shop, 64 Kyme Road, Heckington
- d. 17/1417/FUL Change of highway land to form extension to domestic curtilage together with proposed erection of wooden car port (resubmission of 17/0883/FUL amendment to car port) Daisy Cottage, 1 Cowgate, Heckington
- e. 17/0992/FUL Erection of 2no commercial units for B1, B2 and B8 uses with associated parking Station Road, Heckington, Sleaford
- (3) Applications rejected
- a. None
- (4) Applications withdrawn
- a. None
- 13. To discuss Parish participation in the Community Speed watch initiative
- 14. To receive an update on the revision of the emergency plan
- 15. To consider written request from Unite Union to site a memorial bench
- 16. To update on Tree Works Sycamore on Banks Lane footpath. Lime trees on junction of Millers Way and Bramley Close. Retrospective ratification.
- 17. To receive general correspondence.
 - a. Poster from NKDC with Christmas and New Year Waste Collections previously emailed to Councillors information only
 - b. Letter from Central Lincolnshire Local Plan Team with notification of consultation period which runs out 19th December 2017 previously emailed to Councillors information only
 - c. Information for proposed Triton Knoll Offshore Wind Farm Community Fund information only
- 18. To confirm the date of the next Full Council meeting as Monday 29th January 2018, and discuss the potential date for the Precept meeting to be held in January 2018.
- 19. To resolve to go into closed session in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960.